|“:
flad S| B4

VO

== i
dord S
&Sl el 3ug

MIS Gh“
' LA .
”» e * 4 : | | |
(,iﬂ*ilgﬁuﬁ uﬂlgﬂiﬁﬁulaﬁiﬁ:dﬁiﬂg al
M

Ye¥V/¥.¥
o il yad| plad
1/ Jodl
il yid| Jugid
f

i piadl 2l
Y| P f
gl 2] /5 yguin

ot e guiid | &
gl | il 2| g guided



i al oKl ilatdt Bdoa

piBbie Jag widlal] Gidbuad) Jouhd dSmial] b Jualoaill




Students Emails 's Sheet ~ dgdad o LU
Admimstrator 0
£luia 12:57 20/10/20 cllill ez Sl lipianl S Ul Gaie JGeall orlo ol 83570 yiia Vgl yolgle Silanl 1 A 0211720 il

> w9 1

SN Amdis calilallg wabhlall | et sty (Sl Sl s ca Beepadl eSS la |
-passworde la] 2259 ph @l cilell Aadall COLadI an a1 21/10/20 ity ol
pmadly Ayl 38,810 Cmdes b (B8sall calall 2 PCCN VOV B TR =
D85l Aak o palaedl oo edonidl 38,20 e JUal @l fpasis Cala Jlagls @530 @530 e elay b - )

20/10/20 ! plead
e g JaegWl ailSy g
[} Administrator
T=lis 06:12 19710720 il -.ha AL Hosny Administrator of Microsoft 365 Admin Portal Assiut University Metwork Q fea]
20/10/20 Stud

gl ~ caaind 7~ ol Jad

...gai https://forms.gle/M

It unit Faculty of Education
Eluwe 12:42 20/10/20 L5l
Administrator |

Lgh Bawtiga a56)a9 alil o=y @l pMeall

@__jdﬁg&ﬂ.ﬁlﬁ|}e

il Igi Autige ailS g

=

Kind Regards, @

Noha A. Hosny
Aun Admin of Microsoft 365 Admin Portal
Assiut University Network

From: It unit Faculty of Education <itessupport@aun.edu.eg>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 12:57 PM
To: Assiut University Administrator <aunadmin@aun.edu.eg>

Subject: sauesl slaydasdl a8l foasl pga) el ppdlll COlall

b obe X, X @

tlwo 01:22 declull (s

=

"

g

@

EENeN  Outlook

Jals [

piis @ v gl B Jul B =

FEPA * Sbgwall @

eodll

Assiut University Administrator [83ge]  —~
Lo 01:22 e el pagad) Gl (3l OARY

Also | oo

Fudigaty b 3055 5 s (Sl

U 7T B A m &




vzl

U

el 0229 30/11/20 ]

Trluo 09:22 30/11720 il

2> %9

14

vain § volli B asl T un ]

el

Ayl &S g 81 Juoul agusd g Gpalll QARG ols calo

Assiut University Administrator
. Naha A Hosny Aun Admin of Microsoft 363 Admin Portal Assiut University Netwark

Assiut University Administrator
wef Micrasoft 365 Admin Portal Assiut University Network o gleall b agisals alai

It unit Faculty of Education
2lasa 09:45 20/11/20 54
Assiut University Administrator 1l

>

wpgribugd Gulll AL il
Culigl W

D
D
9

* gyl a7 ol polisll ©

v diual
AU B )MBAJ u
lall gguall
4l Assiut University Administrator
0312yl oty S Syl Aot

il ol 3y5Y

‘ Wy uilh s o B H vords 3-12sx 5 ‘

¢ [ ssiut University Administrator [33qua)
02M2espll ol pgat) gl il ALK
Butigaids b yloy ol 1t 6yl 5

| Ml 2yl & B3 H words 2-121sx 3 |

e} Assiut University Administrator O
29/11 3 wdd grlll Sl jals log
e ol 345 Y

ot B | s el |

1 A5 e

dadal v
4 gl @
gl g gl polindl - B
1 Shguall &
iliris @ilo]
Ollzall ¢
Slegazall ¢

[E3|
<
o

Tl 11:21 2311720 iVl

1
elus 0241 2111720 51

)

2l 11:34 21/11/20 Capeal

Gl 4y Sl by ol B Gy

Assiut University Administrator

i Portal Assiut University Netwark @) . dlle pJaii Lo ipan 1t o 2 lual o aglisg

It unit Faculty of Education
Tl 10:36 23/11/20 il

Assiut University Administratar ]

ol Mis 4 oy by el S
ol el gadyy (lils
e 0 7 -

Assiut University Administrator
s Al a5 B {) Quli g hlt altf culs adhll sy el ‘\,'_‘J-Iu wlll Ol jgunlylly Ol

It unit Faculty of Education
gl 405 Sl ly 3 ) e

B

9

ani @ v llE B ow B oeb [

¥ gl g il ol

ol il
gl gl s ol plso di
/11 gussll gl duclaipll do )l Bpalo
ilso gl pg5 )
B oWl @il i ol plos i
/1 sl gl daclaipll do )l Bpilo

il ol i)

wSisa Ly il A M sa
o 1599372 mis s duj g J.'.G_JJ ‘,lw.‘

(1) 123 B

BN il
words 22-11 :-:sx@

h Admin
WSlis lps Sl Al |
] als duypo J.ww b faJL dl _é.b.\ﬁ

i g pieal B

16/11 it

Admin

S
o

Assiut University Administratar — ~

W

% yylak
il ol
1 gl

dlado dala

Ol

Olega




20 il S g ol A

Assiut University Administrator

Tl 11:21 253/11/20 gl .in Partzl Assiut University Network @ . ally (oJuii s (i e o 7 sl o paliss

It unit Faculty of Education o
)

Bluo 10:36 23/11720 il

Assiut University Administrator 1l

(51098 M (48 oy b o 18
bl el ey (ke

I Assiut University Administrator
slus 0241 22/11720 1 g by ) gl ol 6 it 2l g3yl el L lygually el

B

41

It unit Faculty of Education
s 11:34 21/11/20 Cupull

gl &y ey o el ol

i § v BB ws B e

I
v
U/

¥ ) 55 il solis

wolall il
x]

26111 ol

ol gl s ol oles &
gl skl o130l Byl

dilro 6l g}

e

26711 s

gl @ yill i ale ales dysi
v g lniz¥l g1l B polen

dileo ol i)

Assiut University Administrator ,)
2311 il

Mgt Slin lp il ol il
wle )999570 mis el Juy L: \J.lanJJ |;J_uu

wlex(1)123 @ words 22-11 sx@

4] Admin
1601 il Sk Ly Sl AL Syl

s gsu phgei B

Admin

fl-fi!ffj.!:_,,‘:‘} F—]

4

gl e
) ol polis
1 Oyl

dlhds dsla

Sl

Olegaz

Adrmin

versity Network . agillual lgsday agil dllw of aglf aglinig agilac sll=l 85753 b plad

(E3-090 p34)
tluss 01:22 09/11/20 it
It unit Faculty of Education

@
- tlus 08:39 08/1172

20501

Admin 1]

au (1)xlsx 4 Juaslll

Wil1) J-.uJ\ ﬂ'.d_(_g Juaslll u_qﬁm

CulglS 4

ASEUI

ol B aal B sn

v i

% gl & il ol ©

Admin
e CMpaVl 1ty Jywai [J"J‘

Aiglna gl yiqii U

Al il Dﬂwl@ .‘.Ecucaticn}:-:sx@

Admin
(g0 o)<

il ol ig7 Y

T+ |l o Lol B

Admin

Lyl pel s

pekl

L

Rssiuty)

Uttty St

24 Yol dde
] @l ol polisl]
1 algasall

dlaio Bila|

Clakzall

clegazal

=S

{

{




Thm el ol | Adea

c,wd\&M@&kﬂd@\ﬂy&&\ﬂm@&a\ﬂ\

& .02 = g <oy

= [ = (o IRIHE

, : Slagleall 4 g (1K
PN gl a5l @5 1 P ™ slagudl 06 @3
i 7 2 \Y:¥4
uilgll e el oS iz 4l L
92x0 UL
Va8 S
| | , heba.20380990@edu.aun
ble sy9uld ot Jols .edu.eg
- dlalS bibly eS| il
pesb 9] o 4yl . pindlage Hud85518 elu 3ygwldl oy
011156943809845 ... y13c J Al
23 / & i
30208142501767 ;058 @) Vv s Mo
o onaladl Jeagdl S v avn 203 gl (Saa
Mdisd@aynab.20380973@edu.aun / 2 V¥ '(5.\.3.\:;;” J)S-‘-"‘%” Lu.!ac.l
Y s Aoy s la) ) . -
/¢ A PSJJS il ﬁb)JGDL) y‘m'
dgxo dlluy :
— < Back Reset password Reset
cblus ) Bags heba Abdul Hafeez
—— @ heba.20380990@edu.aun.edu.eg
> 3330 2alS yxs] < 1 45Ul Llac 398 i
el b i Password Strong
Hhh@edu990
\ Change on first sign-in 0
b
v v il 4 o sl ilsa
O-- .. o O ®
Il O > [l O >




= e R g <

L Slaglaall 25, 5 (>

W o\t J‘-“-’JL’ Ma
p Y0 k\"ﬂ &M Mol

Yor) ylsd Y

:l./_gpw CULUJ

Signin

admin

Mary.17293361|@adu.aun.edu.eg Mary.17293361@adu.aun edu.eg

<)) \ '“\
ter 1 12 cter I Lae uf @ (@0 the words in the sudio.

o 4
v/ o Y0 <\V \'/ 4

! o ble a4l

@

BT Microsoft

Signin

«

This username may be incorrect. Make sure

I

Vo) 2

m ez B ¢ A

Slagladl 5,2 &

Pty .

Vo) polyd 1
B Microsort

Signin
This username may be incorrect. Make sure

you typed it correctly. Otherwise, contact your
admin.

Mary.17293367@adu.aun.edu.eg

Can't access your account?

h

1 @edu.aun.edu.eg

* 4
W o \+:YA A U 2

AN sasll

B e 45 il Pl y
o 1ot 04 u—wg.l.ll )'9}

Q
“8) \'H ‘
v o\t Yo \!/l

ey bydd oS deely

Il O >




Vo) =

& .0 % g ¢y ® e 7

LW Slagadl 5,216 (>

v/ p 1Yy

(T claghadl Ky ({1

P il Y
dgra dlu) 3" Microsort
heba.20380990@edu.aun Signin
This username may be incorrect. Make sure
i ed u ' eg you typed it correctly. Otherwise, contact your
v/ o Y4 admin.

Mary.17293361@adu.aun.edu.eg

U}M i/LJJ_)

Hud85518 selu 3y9ldl 03
/o \Y:¥9q

VALAANE o g Ma

VaSIAL u—“’)i‘ 9 uS*M
T T

Can't access your account?

o (@edu.aun.edu.eg

- * 4
e ipasg Mal W o \¥A STS
{ Back Reset password Reset i 9_09“
heba Abdul Hafeez : e i A | aMa] s b
0 heba.20380990@edu.aun.edu.eq 0_9 ) u@JuaJ Pl o
3256 o1 0d 0*09‘*]')'9}

Password Strong
- 4
Hhh@edu990 VAT af) U 9

Change on first sign-in ()
2 8 ‘ :
\I,/

o\t Y0

v i 48 8 ciysdl idea v

0:-
1l

oy Loyl S el

1® Qe%
1|

A




g < w:ed

Sloglal 35 L5 (>

Ye¥) gslyd VY

: < P
o VoY WY ) 4

&
o ble gl dls
B® Microsoft
v Sign in

This username may be incorrect. Make sure

O - - s{ @
Il

@ >

Slagledll a8 g

Pl (L
slla g..g‘,lg
podl

A V¥4 ey.}l .~ L:! k;'s-.!.)fﬂ ‘QJ...LL.J.

oale I Jaadly S demsa Ul
Gl OIS S zde sal>

JS srmax dagu 854 (lie

830 lgad> Ulg lgeibiog Sl
V-1 daxlg

.Q\E’ .;,\_\\“\, .A\\\‘\,
a V:¥\ \ \\ N

R
e BN S any
2 aven 2led Al Sy
IR o1 JEL D\ PR |
s avre blee clia ddlll Jlac

cvre pglac! Uly ogeusyl

att

;|@

0:-
1l

datelSl | dmin

*»

Ahod (gutmty Jals /a]

s Ol el i 2 Bidid§ © i

wiyls (riguid pia /3




